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MEMORANDUM

TO:

Mayor and Board of Commissioners
FROM:

J. Webb Fuller
DATE:

February 23, 2004
RE:

Discussion of NC DOT Issues
At a recent meeting with NC DOT officials, the following issues were discussed and will be brought forward at the March 3, 2004, Board of Commissioners meeting for further discussion:
1.
Remove remaining sand blockages in South Nags Head ditch

2.
Cleanup of storm surge deposited debris (in tall brush) on the west side of South Nags Head ditch

3.
Repair of multi-use path and median between multi-use path and NC 12 caused by buses for the First Flight Centennial

4.
NC 1243 project – funding program; expected start date, i.e., funding year
5.
South Nags Head drainage basin study
6.
North Seachase Drive traffic light; expected date

7.
Impact of North Seachase Drive on existing Fire Station #16 emergency traffic signals

8.
Cost of replacing existing poles with rigid poles for remaining emergency signal; who is responsible for funding

9.
NC 12 crosswalks
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